
 
 

  

   
 

 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING 9:00 a.m. 
 

 

Please silence all electronic devices as a courtesy to those in attendance.  Thank you. 
 

1. Call to Order:       A. Pledge of Allegiance    B. Roll Call       
 

2. Public Comment 
 

Public Comment may be addressed to the Special Meeting Items listed below.  In order to allow time 
for all public comments, each individual’s comments are limited to five minutes.  When addressing the 
Council, you are requested to come forward to the speaker's microphone, state your name and 
address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

3. Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – February 25, 2014 

4. Report and Recommendation – Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-07 for the Distribution of Property 
(0.80 acres of vacant land APN 024-051-011) located on the southwest corner of 19th  Avenue 
and Iona Avenue in the Lemoore Industrial Park to Shafiq Lakhani for the amount of $40,000 

5. Report and Recommendation – Resolution No. 2014-08 Approving a Contract with RGW 
Equipment / Richard Wills for Weed Abatement and Debris Removal on Redevelopment 
Properties 

6. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

Notice of ADA Compliance:  If you or anyone in your party needs reasonable accommodation to 
attend, or participate in, any Oversight Board Meeting, please make arrangements by contacting City 
Hall at least 24 hours prior to the meeting by calling 924-6700, or by mail at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, 
California 93245. 
 
 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Oversight Board regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 
119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  In addition, most documents will be 
posted on the City’s website at www.lemoore.com. 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
  I, Mary J. Venegas, Board Clerk for the Oversight Board, do hereby declare that the foregoing agenda 

for the Oversight Board regular meeting of August 28, 2014 was posted on the outside bulletin board 
located at City Hall, 119 Fox Street in accordance with applicable legal requirements on the 25th day 
of August 2014. 
 

    //s//     
Mary J. Venegas, Board Clerk 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO 
THE FORMER LEMOORE 

REDEVELOPMENT 
AGENCY 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 
429 “C” STREET 
August 28, 2014



                                        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WELCOME TO YOUR OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY MEETING 
 

 

Whether you are attending this meeting because of general interest, or because a particular item of special interest is to be 
reviewed, your presence is an important means of helping to insure an informed public and responsible City Government. 
 

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
The purpose of the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency is to supervise and review the activities of the Successor 
Agency in administering the dissolution and wind down of the City of Lemoore’s Redevelopment Agency.  The Oversight 
Board has a fiduciary responsibility to holders of enforceable obligations and the taxing entities that benefit from distributions 
of property tax and other revenues. 
 
 

CONDUCT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS 
Your courtesy is requested to help our meeting run smoothly.  If you’ll be kind enough to follow these simple rules, we can 
make the best possible use of time. Please turn off all cell phones and pagers.  Please refrain from public displays or 
outbursts such as unsolicited applause, comments, cheering, foul language, or obscenities.  Any disruptive activities that 
substantially interfere with the ability of the City to carry out its meeting or prevents/disrupts others from fully participating in 
the meeting will not be permitted and offenders will be requested to leave the meeting pursuant to Government Code § 
54957.9. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS  
At an Oversight Board meeting, those who wish to be heard on matters on the agenda should indicate their desire to speak 
when the item is ready for discussion.  If you wish to comment on an item which is not on the agenda, you may do so under 
"Public Comments".  In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are limited to five minutes.  
Time shall not be shared/loaned from speaker to speaker. If you wish to request time on an upcoming Board Agenda to 
present a particular item or matter to the Board, you may contact the City Manager at any time before 12:00 noon on the 
Thursday immediately preceding the Board meeting to so request.  If the matter is within the Board's jurisdiction, and the 
Board has not taken action or considered the item at a recent meeting, the City Manager may place the item on the Agenda.  
When addressing the Board, you are requested to come forward to the speaker's microphone, state your name and address, 
and then proceed with your presentation. 

 



 1

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the 
OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY  

TO THE LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
February 25, 2014 

 
 
ATTENDANCE: Chair Murray; Members Corl, Holwell, Rodarmel; City Manager Laws; Finance 

Director Silva; Board Clerk Venegas 
 
ABSENT: Cavanagh, Stoppenbrink, Verboon 
 
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 
 At 11:02 a.m. the meeting was called to order. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 There was no comment. 
 
APPROVAL – Minutes – Regular Meeting – January 23, 2014: 

It was moved by Board Member Holwell, seconded by Board Member Corl and 
carried that the Board approve the Minutes of January 23, 2014 with correc-
tions. 
 
Ayes: Holwell, Corl, Murray 
Abstain: Rodarmel    
Absent: Cavanagh, Stoppenbrink, Verboon 

 
REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – Approval of the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 

for the Period of July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 (ROPS 14-15A),  
 Resolution 2014-04: 
   

Finance Director Silva presented the report.  The format was supplied by De-
partment of Finance and includes only the items that were on the previous 
ROPS.  Successor Agency expenditures for the period July-December 2014 
total $2,531,880 as shown on ROPS 14-15A (Six-Month Total Column). 
 
It was moved by Board Member Rodarmel, seconded by Board Member Corl 
and carried that the Board approve the Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule for the Period of July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 (ROPS 14-
15A), Resolution 2014-04. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Corl, Holwell, Murray 
Absent: Cavanagh, Stoppenbrink, Verboon 
 

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – Approval of the Revised Long Range Property Manage-
ment Plan Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5, Resolution 
2014-05: 

   
Board Member Holwell presented the report.  The Long Range Property Man-
agement Plan (LRPMP) was previously submitted to the Department of Fi-
nance (DOF).  The LRPMP had “Future Development” as the Successor 

Item 3 



 2

Agency intends to sell the property for future development.  According to DOF, 
the correct term required is “Sale of Property” which indicates the sale of prop-
erty to another entity.  We were asked by DOF to make the minor change to 
our LRPMP. 
 
It was moved by Board Member Rodarmel, seconded by Board Member Corl 
and carried that the Board approve the Revised Long Ranger Property Man-
agement Plan Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5, Resolu-
tion 2014-05. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Corl, Holwell, Murray      
Absent: Cavanagh, Stoppenbrink, Verboon 

 
REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION – Approval of the Real Estate Purchase Contract and Re-

ceipt for Deposit between the Successor Agency and the Bennett Family Trust 
for the Disposition of APN 024-051-032 and APN 024-051-033 (vacant land at 
the northwest intersection of Iona Avenue and commerce Way), resolution 
2014-06: 

   
Board Member Holwell presented the report.  This project was approved by 
the Redevelopment Agency before Redevelopment was dissolved.  In order to 
move forward, this project must be presented to the Oversight Board.  No 
changes were made.  
 

 It was moved by Board Member Rodarmel, seconded by Board Member Corl 
and carried that the Board approve the Real Estate Purchase Contract and 
Receipt for Deposit between the Successor Agency and the Bennett Family 
Trust for the Disposition of APN 024-051-032 and APN 024-051-033 (vacant 
land at the northwest intersection of Iona Avenue and commerce Way), Reso-
lution 2014-06. 
 
Ayes: Rodarmel, Corl, Holwell, Murray     
Absent: Cavanagh, Stoppenbrink, Verboon 

 
ADJOURNMENT:  At 11:16 a.m. the meeting adjourned. 
 
Full digital audio recording is available. 
 
Approved the 28th day of August 2014. 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
 
              
Mary J. Venegas, City Clerk    John Murray, Chair 
 



“In God We Trust” 
 

Mayor 
William Siegel  Oversight Board  

for the  
Successor Agency 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559) 924-6704 
FAX (559) 924-6708 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

                    City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 

Staff Report 
 
 ITEM NO. 4 

To: Oversight Board for the Successor Agency  

From: Jeff Laws, City Manager 

Date: August 4, 2014  

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-07 for the Distribution of Property 
APN 024-051-011 to Shafiq Lakhani for the amount of $40,000   
 

 
Discussion 
 
The City of Lemoore, acting on behalf of the Lemoore Successor Agency, received the 
attached Letter of Intent (LOI) from Shafiq Lakhani to purchase .80+/- acre of vacant land 
(APN 024-051-011) and develop it into a restaurant and retail strip similar to the 
development shown in the attached picture.  The site is located on the southwest corner 
of 19th Avenue and Iona Avenue in the Lemoore Industrial Park, just south of the Valero 
Gas Station and east of Master Storage, as shown on the attached map.  The proposed 
project is an opportunity for economic development and meets the intent of our Long 
Range Property Management Plan, which governs the disposition and use of our 
available properties. 
 
Mr. Lakhani’s offer is similar in price to the sale of other vacant parcels in the area.  As 
you may recall, the Oversight Board approved the sale of two parcels to Bennett & 
Bennett Irrigation Systems for an amount of $125,000.  The two parcels total 3.14+/- 
acres, which equates to approximately $39,809 per acre.  The sale was subsequently 
approved by the California Department of Finance (DOF).     
 
The Lemoore City Council, acting as the Lemoore Successor Agency to the former 
Lemoore Redevelopment Agency, met in closed session on May 20, 2014 to discuss Mr. 
Lakhani’s proposal.  If the project is constructed, the assessed value of the parcel will 
increase, and thus increase the amount of property tax revenue generated for the taxing 
entities.  Additionally, the project will generate sales tax revenue, which will accrue to the 
City’s General Fund.  Council recommends that the Oversight Board direct the Successor 
Agency to approve the sale of said parcel for a price not less than $40,000.  The terms 
set forth in Mr. Lakhani’s LOI, and listed below, are acceptable to Council. 
 



“In God We Trust” 
 

 
 

Property: 0.80 acres of vacant land – APN 024-051-011  
Zoning: Light Industrial 
Price: $40,000 
Deposit: $5,000 paid August 4, 2014 
Due Diligence: 30 days following payment of deposit 
Deposit terms: Non-refundable once sale is approved by the DOF 
Balance: $35,000 to be paid prior to close of escrow 
Escrow fees: Split 50/50 
Escrow period: 60 days 

 
Council determined that the proposed project is appropriate for the surrounding uses and 
that the offer is acceptable to the community of Lemoore.  Pursuant to California Health 
& Safety Code (HSC) Section 34181(a), an oversight board shall direct its successor 
agency to dispose of all assets and properties of the former redevelopment agency that 
were funded by tax increment revenues of the dissolved redevelopment agency.   
 
Mr. Lakhani has agreed to the terms listed in the attached Agreement for Purchase and 
Sale of Real Property (Agreement) and a 10-day Public Notice announcing the potential 
property sale was posted at City Hall and published in the Hanford Sentinel beginning on 
August 18, 2014.  If the Lemoore Oversight Board determines that the proposed project 
is acceptable, then the Board should approve the Agreement and adopt Resolution No. 
2014-07, which is required for the disbursement of public properties.  Following the 
Board’s approval, staff will seek approval from the California Department of Finance for 
the proposed property transaction.     
 
Budget Impact 
 
The sale of this property will net approximately $40,000 minus one-half of the escrow 
fees.  Pursuant to HSC Section 34177 (e), proceeds from asset sales and related funds 
that are no longer needed for approved development projects or to otherwise wind down 
the affairs of the agency, each as determined by the oversight board, shall be transferred 
to the county auditor-controller for distribution as property tax proceeds under HSC 
Section 34188. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Lemoore Oversight Board adopt Resolution No. 2014-07 
approving the Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Real Property between the Lemoore 
Successor Agency to the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency and Shafiq Lakhani 
for the disposition of real property listed as APN 024-051-011 for the amount of $40,000.  
 





















RESOLUTION NO. 2014-07 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE LEMOORE OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE LEMOORE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
APPROVING THE AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF REAL 
PROPERTY BETWEEN THE LEMOORE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER 
LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND SHAFIQ LAKHANI FOR THE 
DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY – APN 024-051-011 
 
WHEREAS, AB X1 26 (“AB 26”) was passed by the California State Legislature on June 15, 
2011, signed by the Governor on June 28, 2011, and on February 1, 2012 redevelopment 
agencies in the state of California were dissolved; and 
 
WHEREAS, AB 1484 was subsequently passed by the California State Legislature and signed 
into law by the Governor on June 27, 2012 modifying the provisions of AB 26; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to AB 1484, Health and Safety Code (HSC) sections 34177(e) and 
34181(a) were suspended forbidding successor agencies from disposing of any property until 
they receive a Finding of Completion and receive approval of a Long Range Property 
Management Plan (LRPMP) from the California Department of Finance (DOF); and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 7, 2013, the DOF issued its Finding of Completion to the Lemoore 
Successor Agency; and 
 
WHEREAS, on March 12, 2014, the Lemoore Successor Agency received notification from the 
DOF that its LRPMP was approved and that pursuant to HSC section 34191.3, the approved 
LRPMP shall govern and supersede all other provisions relating to the disposition and use of all 
real property assets of the former redevelopment agency; and 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with HSC section 34191.4, upon receiving a Finding of Completion 
and approval of a LRPMP, all real property and interests in real property shall be transferred to 
the Community Redevelopment Property Trust Fund of the Agency, unless that property is 
subject to the requirements of an existing enforceable obligation; and 
 
WHEREAS, actions taken by successor agencies pursuant to a DOF approved LRPMP are 
subject to oversight board approval per HSC Section 34181 (f); and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lemoore as Successor Agency to the former Lemoore Redevelopment 
Agency, received a Letter of Intent dated May 14, 2014 (Exhibit A) from Shafiq Lakhani 
(Lakhani) to purchase approximately .80 acres of vacant land – APN 024-051-011 in the 
Lemoore Industrial Park to develop a restaurant and retail strip; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Lemoore Successor Agency convened on May 20, 2014 and directed staff to 
negotiate the terms of the agreement with Lakhani and to further present it to the Oversight 
Board for approval; and 



 

 - 2 -

 
 
WHEREAS, the terms of the agreement were negotiated with and accepted by Lakhani to 
purchase said property in an Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Real Property (Exhibit B); and 
 
WHEREAS, HSC section 34180 requires the actions of a successor agency shall first be 
approved by its oversight board; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Oversight Board convened on August 28, 2014 and directed the Successor 
Agency to execute said Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, HSC Section 34181(f) requires that actions to dispose of assets and properties of a 
former redevelopment agency shall be approved by resolution of its oversight board at a public 
meeting after at least 10 days’ notice to the public of the specific proposed actions and that such 
notice was posted for the required 10 days beginning on August 18, 2014. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE LEMOORE OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE LEMOORE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
HEREBY RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1.  The recitals above are true and correct and are incorporated into this 
Resolution.   

 
SECTION 2.  The Lemoore Oversight Board for the Lemoore Successor Agency to the 

former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency hereby approves the Agreement for Purchase and Sale 
of Real Property for the sale of APN 024-051-011 with Shafiq Lakhani for an amount not less 
than $40,000 (minus one-half title and escrow fees). 
 

SECTION 3.  Approval by the State of California Department of Finance will be 
obtained prior to the disposition of any individual property sale. 

 
SECTION 4.  The proceeds from the sale of each property will be submitted to the Kings 

County Auditor-Controller for distribution to the taxing entities. 
 
SECTION 5.  The City Manager of the City of Lemoore, or designee, acting as the 

Successor Agency to the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency is authorized to execute said 
Agreement. 
 

SECTION 6.  Pursuant to HSC section 34179(h), all actions taken by an oversight board 
may be reviewed by the State of California Department of Finance, and therefore, this Resolution 
shall not be effective for five (5) business days unless the Department requests a review. 

 
 
 



 

 - 3 -

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Lemoore Oversight Board for the Lemoore 
Successor Agency to the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency at a regular meeting this 28th 
day of August 2014, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
Mary J. Venegas, Board Clerk   John F. Murray, Chairperson 
 

 



“In God We Trust” 
 

Mayor 
William Siegel  Oversight Board

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone(559)924-6704 
FAX(559)924-9003 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

                    City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

Staff Report 
 
 ITEM NO. 5 

To: Lemoore Oversight Board  

From: Jeff Laws, City Manager 

Date: August 21, 2014  

Subject: Resolution No. 2014-08 Approving a Contract with RGW 
Equipment / Richard Wills for Weed Abatement and Debris 
Removal on Redevelopment Properties 

 
Discussion 
 
Health and Safety Code Section 34171(d)(1)(F) authorizes a successor agency to enter 
into contracts necessary for maintaining assets prior to disposition.  Attached is 
Resolution No. 2014-08 amending the contract with RGW Equipment / Richard Wills for 
continued weed abatement and debris removal services on Successor Agency (former 
Redevelopment Agency) properties.  The Contract requires the performance of services 
twice per year, Spring/Summer and Fall/Winter, at a rate of $4,400.00 each time the 
service is performed, and Richard Wills has agreed to continue the service at the same 
rate.   The Oversight Board is required to approve the amendment by resolution and 
forward it to the California Department of Finance for final approval.   
 
Budget Impact 
 
$4,400.00 will be budgeted for weed abatement and debris removal for each 6-month 
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) period. 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Oversight Board adopt Resolution No. 2014-08 authorizing 
the Successor Agency to amend the Contract with RGW Equipment / Richard Wills in the 
amount of $4,400.00 for weed abatement and debris removal services for each 6-month 
ROPS period for properties owned by the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency. 



 ‐ 1 ‐

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-08 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMOORE OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE LEMOORE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
AUTHORIZING THE LEMOORE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO APPROVE A 
CONTRACT WITH RGW EQUIPMENT / RICHARD WILLS FOR WEED 
ABATEMENT AND DEBRIS REMOVAL SERVICES FOR  PROPERTIES OWNED BY 
THE FORMER LEMOORE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 
WHEREAS, by implementation of AB X1 26 (“AB 26”), which amended provisions of the 
California Redevelopment Law (Health & Safety Code (“HSC”) § 33000 et seq.) (“CRL”), and 
the California Supreme Court’s decision in California Redevelopment Association v. Matosantos, 
as of February 1, 2012, the Lemoore Redevelopment Agency (“Redevelopment Agency”) was 
dissolved, the Successor Agency to the Lemoore Redevelopment Agency (“Successor Agency”) 
came into existence, and the requirement for the appointment of an Oversight Board to the 
Successor Agency to the Lemoore Redevelopment Agency (“Oversight Board”) became 
effective; and 
 
WHEREAS, on February 1, 2012 all assets, properties, contracts, leases, books and records, 
buildings and equipment of the former Redevelopment Agency transferred to the control of the 
Successor Agency by operation of law; and 
 
WHEREAS, AB 1484 was passed by the California State Legislature and was signed into law 
by the Governor on June 27, 2012 modifying the provisions of AB 26; and  
 
WHEREAS, HSC Section 34171(d)(1)(F) authorizes a successor agencies to create an 
enforceable obligation for the continued administration of the former redevelopment agency 
including maintenance of property assets, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Lemoore Successor Agency desires to amend its contract with RGW 
Equipment / Richard Wills to continue the maintenance of former Lemoore Redevelopment 
Agency property to include weed abatement and debris removal services; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to HSC Section 34179(e), all actions taken by the Oversight Board shall 
be adopted by resolution; and  
 
WHEREAS, payment for weed abatement services of former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency 
property is included in the approved Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS). 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lemoore Oversight Board for the Lemoore 
Successor Agency of the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency hereby amends the Contract 
with RGW Equipment / Richard Wills to continue its weed abatement and debris removal 
services at a cost of not more than $4,400 per six-month ROPS period. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager of the City of Lemoore as Successor 
Agency to the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency, or designee, is hereby authorized to take 
such actions as are necessary and appropriate to implement this Resolution. 
 



 ‐ 2 ‐

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Resolution No. 2014-08 shall take effect immediately 
upon its adoption. 
 
/// 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  
 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Lemoore Oversight Board for the Lemoore 
Successor Agency to the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency at a Regular Meeting this 28th 
day of August 2014, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
 
              
Mary J. Venegas, Board Clerk   John F. Murray, Chairperson 





“In God We Trust” 
 

Mayor 
William Siegel  Oversight Board

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone (559)924-6704 
FAX (559)924-9003 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
Ray Madrigal 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 

         City of 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

 

 
 
August 21, 2014 
 
 
 
RGW Equipment / Richard Wills 
1419 W. Bush Street 
Lemoore, CA  93245 
 
RE:  Amendment to Weed Abatement and Debris Removal Contract 
 
Dear Mr. Wills: 
 
This letter is to notify you that your contract for weed abatement and debris removal services for property 
owned by the former Lemoore Redevelopment Agency has been amended to include continuous weed 
abatement and debris removal services of former Redevelopment Agency properties.  All properties listed 
on your original signed Bid Form are to be abated, unless notified that any of the properties have been sold.  
As properties are sold, the amount will be deducted based on the rates listed in the Bid Proposal.  Abatement 
is to be performed Spring/Summer and Fall/Winter according to the original Bid Proposal specifications. 
 

 Each parcel is to receive a minimum of two (2) passes with the tractor/disk. 
 Areas around poles and signs are to be cleared of weeds & debris.  
 Sidewalks, curbs, gutters and roads are to be left free of weeds & debris. 
 Tumbleweeds are to be removed and properly discarded. 

 
Please sign and date below acknowledging your acceptance to perform the work as indicated in the Weed 
Abatement and Debris Removal –Bid Proposal.   
 
Thank you for your interest in helping to beautify Lemoore.  If you have any questions or concerns 
regarding this letter, please contact me at the number listed above. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Judy Holwell 
Project Manager 
 
 
Acceptance to perform Weed Abatement and Debris Removal 
 
 
_________________________________________________________ 
RGW Equipment / Richard Wills Date 
 


	Agenda 8-28-14
	Agenda Back
	Item 3 - OB Minutes - 2-25-14
	Item 4-1 - Staff Report - 
	Item 4-2 - Letter of Intent to Purchase Lot 6 - Signed 051414
	Item 4-3 - Picture of Proposed Project - Lot 6
	Item 4-4 - Agreement .80 Acres Signed 080414
	Item 4-5 - Resolution 2014-07 
	Item 5-1 - Staff Report - Weed Abatement 082114
	Item 5-2 - Resolution 2014-08 Weed Abatement Contract 082114
	Item 5-3 - Wills Trucking - Weed Abatement
	Item 5-4 - Weed Abatement Contract Award Notice 082814

